



SPANISH SUMMER COURSES TEENAGERS (13 -17 YEARS)

These **courses** are held **during school holidays** – **June to August** - with flexible starting dates and lots of social and sport activities, visits and excursions in an international atmosphere!

The SUMMER COURSE FOR TEENAGERS is open from the 5th of June to the 21th of August 2023.

ALL-INCLUSIVE PACKAGE

The students can enroll on any Monday starting June 5. All levels accepted. For the students enrolled in this program, the arrival and departure should be on Sundays.



INCLUIDO

- 15 hours (x 60 minutes) tuition per week. Grading test on arrival and Certificate of Attendance at the end of the course.
- Textbooks and school material.
- Family accommodation and full board.
- Free Wifi.
- Dance lessons: Sevillanas, Salsa and other Latino dances.
- **Daily activities:** sports on the beach, swimming at the pool or other social or sports activities; once a week a special activity is offered: either the mini-cruise on the Mediterranean Sea, the cable-car to the Calamorro mountain, or Torremolinos Waterpark, or Sealife Aquarium, etc. Private transport and entrances included.



- One half day guided visit per week to local places of interest. Examples of visits available: Málaga, Marbella, Mijas and Nerja.
- One full day guided excursion, every Saturday with entrance fees to museums and monuments. Examples of excursions available: GRANADA, SEVILLA, CORDOBA and RONDA.
- Spanish teachers accompanying all visits and excursions.
- **Supervision** by our team of teachers / free time monitors.
- **3 Evening activities:** Cinema, Prison Island and others.
- **Return transfer** by private car from / to Malaga airport with assistance.

FEES

Week/s	Starting dates June / July 2023 June: Monday 5th, 12th, 19th and 26th. July: Monday 3th, 10th, and 17th.	Starting dates August 2023 Monday 31th of July, 7st, 14th and 21nd of August.
1	700€	600€
2	1300€	1170€
3	1900€	1700€
4	2500€	2250€
5	3100€	2685€
6	3700€	

SPANISH DAY CAMP

Starting any Monday from the 5th of June. Last start date: 21st of August.



INCLUDING

- 15 hours (x 60 minutes) tuition per week.
- Grading test on arrival and Certificate of Attendance at the end of the course.
- **Textbooks** and school material.
- Free Wifi.
- Dance lessons: Sevillanas, Salsa and other Latino dances.
- Daily activities: sports on the beach, swimming at the pool or other social or sports activities; once a week a special activity is offered: either the mini-cruise on the Mediterranean Sea, the cable-car to the Calamorro mountain, or Torremolinos Waterpark, or Sealife Aquarium, etc. Private transport and entrances included.
- One half day guided visit per week to local places of interest. Examples of visits available: Málaga, Marbella, Mijas and Nerja.
- One full day guided excursion, every Saturday with entrance fees to museums and monuments. Examples of excursions available: GRANADA, SEVILLA, CORDOBA and RONDA.
- Spanish teachers accompanying all visits and excursions.
- **Supervision** by our team of teachers / free time monitors.
- **Return transfer** by private car from / to Malaga airport with assistance.

FEES

 1
 2
 3
 4
 5
 6

 400€
 785€
 1160€
 1500€
 1865€
 2025€

SPANISH LESSONS

Starting any Monday from the 5th of June. Last start date: 21st of August.



INCLUDING

- 15 hours (x 60 minutes) tuition per week.
- Grading test on arrival and Certificate of Attendance at the end of the course.
- Textbooks and school material.
- Free Wifi.

FEES

 1
 2
 3
 4
 5
 6

 180€
 325€
 510€
 650€
 800€
 950€





SAILING & WATERSPORTS ACTIVITIES*

Spanish summer course with water sport activities (sailing lessons, paddlesurf, kayak) at the Club Náutico, Benalmádena. Initial length of the course: 2 weeks (12 hours). Supplement: 250€. Dates: from the 26th of June to the 18th of August.



GOLF LESSONS*

Spanish summer course with golf lessons at the 9-hole Benalmadena Golf Club. Initial length of the course: 2 weeks (8 hours). Supplement 190€. Dates: from the 26th of June to the 18th of August. *The minimum number of participants is 3 students. In case of less participants, the course will be cancelled and the course fee refunded.



PADEL OR TENIS LESSONS*

Spanish summer course with padel or tenis lessons at Reserva del Higuerón Sportclub. Supplement price and dates will be stablished with the club.

SCHOOL FACILITIES



















COSTA DEL SOL

Av. de Retamar 69. 29630 Benalmádena, Málaga www.valeescueladeidiomas.com